# WATER QUALITY 2022



PWS#0290065

EXCELLENCE IN WATER QUALITY

# PORT OCONNOR IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Dear Customer,

The Port O'Connor Improvement District (POCID) is pleased to provide you with the 2022 Water Quality Report (January 1-December 31, 2022). We take all possible precautions to safeguard your water supply and hope you will be encouraged to learn about the high quality of water provided to you.

The federal Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) requires water utilities to issue an annual report to customers, in addition to other notices that may be required by law. This report explains where your drinking water comes from, what it contains, and the health risks our water testing and treatment are designed to prevent.

We are committed to providing you with information about your water supply because informed customers are our best allies in supporting improvements needed to maintain the highest drinking water standards.

We are proud to report that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has assessed our system and determined that your drinking water, provided by the Port O'Connor Improvement District through the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority's surface water treatment plant, meets, or exceeds all federal and state water quality standards.

The tables on this report list all substances that were detected in our treated water, and the highest level at which they were detected. The tables also reflect the highest levels allowed by federal regulatory agencies. Please read this information carefully and if you have questions, call the numbers listed in this report. An electronic version of this report can be found at <a href="https://pocid.org/water-quality">https://pocid.org/water-quality</a>

## **Customer Views Welcome**

The POCID strongly supports the national primary water regulation compliance process. If you are interested in learning more about the water department, water quality, or participating in the decision-making process, there are a number of opportunities available.

Questions about water quality can be answered by calling the Improvement District at 361-983-2652 from 8 am – 5 pm, Monday through Friday. Inquiries about public participation and policy decisions should be directed to the district office in Port O'Connor at 39 Denman Dr., Box 375, Port O'Connor, Texas 77982. The District Directors hold their monthly meeting the third Thursday of each month at 1:00 pm.

#### En Español

Este informe incluye informacion importante sobre el agua potable. Si tiene preguntas o commentarios sobre este informe en Espanol, favor de llamar al tel. 361-983-2652 para hablar con una persona bilingue en espanol durante las horas regulares de oficina (8 am – 5 pm).

#### Information about your Drinking Water

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the EPAs Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (800) 426-4791.

Contaminants that may be present in source water include:

- Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife.

- Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming.

- Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses.

- Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban storm water runoff, and septic systems.

- Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, EPA prescribes regulations which limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. FDA regulations establish limits for contaminants in bottled water which must provide the same protection for public health.

Contaminants may be found in drinking water that may cause taste, color, or odor problems. These types of problems are not necessarily causes for health concerns. For more information on taste, odor, or color of drinking water, please contact the system's business office.

You may be more vulnerable than the general population to certain microbial contaminants, such as Cryptosporidium, in drinking water. Infants, some elderly, or immunocompromised persons such as those undergoing chemotherapy for cancer; persons who have undergone organ transplants; those who are undergoing treatment with steroids; and people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, can be particularly at risk from infections. You should seek advice about drinking water from your physician or health care providers. Additional guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (800-426-4791).

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with service lines and home plumbing. We are responsible for providing high quality drinking water, but we cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at <a href="http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead">http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead</a>.

#### Where Do We Get Our Drinking Water?

POCID received its water from surface water diverted from the Guadalupe River and treated at the GBRA Port Lavaca Water Treatment Plant operated by the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA).

A Source Water Susceptibility Assessment for your drinking water source was conducted by TCEQ in 2004. This report describes the susceptibility and types of constituents that may come into contact with the drinking water source based on human activities and natural conditions. The system from which we purchase our water received the assessment report. For more information on source water assessments and protection efforts at our system contact GBRA Water Treatment Plant at 361-552-9751.

Trained operators monitor and test the water, including the addition of fluoride and chloramine, to ensure that our water meets or exceeds all state and federal drinking water standards. The treated water is delivered to the District's water storage tanks and delivered through its distribution system to you. A well located near the POC ID office is blended with the GBRA water on a regular basis. This well gets its water from the Gulf Coast Aquifer. For information on the treatment of your drinking water and water quality protection efforts, contact the GBRA Port Lavaca Water Treatment Plant at 361-552-9751, or, for the well water quality information, contact the POC ID office at 361-983-2652.

#### What We Found

The following tables list the contaminants that have been found in your drinking water. USEPA requires water systems to test for more than 97 contaminants. The column marked "Highest Level at Any Sampling Point" shows the highest test results during the year. The "Source of Contaminant" column shows where the substance usually originates.

#### **DEFINITIONS and ABREVIATIONS**

Action Level (AL) – the concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements that a water system must follow.

Action Level Goal (ALG) – The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk to health. ALGs allow for a margin of safety.

Avg – Regulatory compliance with some MCL's are based on running annual average of monthly samples.

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) – the highest level of the contaminant allowed in drinking water. MCL's are set as close to the MCLG's as feasible using the best available treatment technology.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG) – the level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or expected health risk. MCLG's allow for a margin of safety.

Maximum residual disinfectant level or MRDL – The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. There is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial contaminants.

Maximum residual disinfectant level goal or MRDLG – The level of a drinking water disinfectant below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.

NA – Not Applicable

ND – Not Detected

- NTU's Nephelometric Turbidity Units
- pCi/L picocuries per liter (a measure of radioactivity)
- ppm parts per million, or milligrams per liter (mg/L)
- ppb parts per billion (ug/L)

Level 1 Assessment – A Level 1 assessment is a study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why total coliform bacteria have been found in our water system.

Level 2 Assessment – A Level 2 assessment is a very detailed study of the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why an E. coli MCL violation has occurred and/or why total coliform bacteria have been found in our water system on multiple occasions.

#### Information about Source Water

PORT O'CONNOR IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT purchases water from GBRA PORT LAVACA. GBRA PORT LAVACA provides purchase surface water from the **Guadalupe River in Calhoun County**.

# GBRA Water Treatment Plant 2022 Water Quality Test Results

Disinfection Products	By- Co	ollection Date	•			Range of Individual Samples		мс	LG	MCL	Units	Violation	Likely Source of Contamination
Haloacetic Ad	cids	2022	Detected   24			2.1 - 29.9	-	No goal for the total		ppb	N	By-product of drinking water disinfection.	
	the Higl	e Highest Level or Average Detected column is the highest average of all HAA5 sample results collected at a location over											
Total Trihalometha (TTHM)		2022	69		3	89.6 - 103	-	No goal for the total		ppb	N	By-product of drinking water disinfection.	
	the Hig	hest Leve	l or Ave	erage	Detect	ted col	umn is the highe	st avera	ge of a	II TTH	IM sam	ple results co	ollected at a location over a year
Inorganic Contaminan		ection ate	High De	est Le tecte		Rang	e of Individual Samples	MCLG	МС	LL	Jnits	Violation	Likely Source of Contamination
Barium	20	)22	0.	0711		0.0	711 - 0.0711	2	2	ł	opm	Ν	Discharge of drilling wastes; Discharge from metal
Fluoride	20	)22		0.1		(	).13 - 0.13	4	4.0	ŀ	opm	Ν	Erosion of natural deposits; Water additive which
Nitrate [measured	20	)22	1		-	1.35 - 1.35	10	10		opm	Ν	Runoff from fertilizer use; Leaching from septic tanks,	
Selenium	20	)22	10			5.1 - 5.1	50	50		ppb	Ν	Discharge from petroleum and metal refineries; Erosion of natural deposits;	
Radioactive Contaminan		ection ate	Highest Level Detected		Range of Individual Samples		MCLG	MC	ιι	Jnits	Violation	Likely Source of Contamination	
Beta/photon emitters	02/11	/2017		5.6		5.6-5.6		0	50	р	Ci/L*	Ν	Decay of natural and man- made deposits.
*EPA consider	rs 50 p(	Ci/L to b	e the l	evel o	of con	cern f	or beta particle	es.					
Combined Radium 226/228	02/21	/2017		1.5			1.5-1.5	0	5	Ŗ	oCi/L	Ν	Erosion of natural deposits.
Synthetic organic		ection ate	High De	est Le tecte		Rang	e of Individual Samples	MCLG	MC	L	Jnits		Likely Source of Contamination
Atrazine	20	)22		8			0 – 7.9	3	3		ppb		Runoff from herbicide used on row crops.
Disinfectant	Residu	ual											
Disinfectant Residual	Year		Average Range Level		e of Le	vels Detected	MRDL	MRDI		Unit of leasur		Source in Drinking Water	
Chloramine Residual								4	4		ppm	Ν	Water additive used to control microbes.
Turbidity										- <u>-</u>			
			Level Detected Limit (Treatment Technique)					e)		Violation (Y/N)	Likely Source of Contaminants		

				Contaminants
Highest single measurement Lowest monthly % meeting limit	0.2 NTU 100%	1 NTU 0.3 NTU		Naturally present in the environment.

Information Statement: Turbidity is a measurement of the cloudiness of the water caused by suspended particles. We monitor it because it is a good indicator of water quality and the effectiveness of our filtration system and disinfectants.

**Total Organic Carbon:** The percentage of Total Organic Carbon (TOC) removal was measured each month and the system met all TOC removal requirements, unless a TOC violation is noted in the violation section.

TCEQ completed an assessment of your source water, and results indicate that some of our sources are susceptible to certain contaminants. The sampling requirements for your water system are based on this susceptibility and previous sample data. Any detections of these contaminants will be found in this Consumer Confidence Report. For more information on source water assessments and protection efforts at our system contact the **GBRA Water Treatment Plant at 361-552-9751**.

# Port O'Connor Improvement District 2022 Water Quality Test Results

### Lead and Copper (Analyzed every 3 years)

Lead and Copper	Date	Sampled	MCLG	i Action Level (A		90th Percentile	# Sites O AL	ver	Units	Viola	ition I	Likel	y Source of Contamination
Copper	09/21	/2021	1.3	1.3 1.3		8 0.307			ppm	Ν	1	Erosion of natural deposits; Leaching from wood preservatives; Corrosion of household plumbing systems.	
Lead	09/21	/2021	0	15		.00261	0		ppb	Ν		Corrosion of household plumbing systems; Erosion of natural deposits.	
Disinfectior Products	n By-	Collection Date		verage tected	-	of Individua Samples	МС	LG	MCL	Units	Viola	tion	Likely Source of Contamination
Haloacetic (HAA5)	Acids			23.3	4	.7 - 35.9	No go the t		60	ppb	N		By-product of drinking water disinfection.
*The value in	n the H	ighest Leve	l or Avera	age Detected	d column	is the highest	average o	f all H	AA5 sa	mple re	sults co	ollect	ed at a location over a year
Total Trihalometl (TTHM)	hanes	2022 66		40	40.8 - 99.8		o goal for 80 the total		ppb	N		By-product of drinking water disinfection.	
*The value in	n the H	ighest Leve	l or Avera	age Detected	d column	is the highest	average o	f all T	THM sa	imple re	esults c	ollec	ted at a location over a year
Inorganic Contamina		ollection Date	-	est Level tected	•	e of Individua Samples	I MCLG	м	LU	Jnits	Violat	ion	Likely Source of Contamination
Arsenic		2022		2		2.2 - 2.2	0	10	)	ppb	N		Erosion of natural deposits; Runoff from orchards; Runoff
Barium		2022	0.	0801	0.08	301 - 0.0801	2	2	I	opm	N		Discharge of drilling wastes; Discharge from metal refineries;
Fluoride		2022		0.2	0	.24 - 0.24	4	4.	0	opm	N		Erosion of natural deposits; Water additive which promotes
Nitrate [measured as Nitrogen	J	2022	:	1.35	0	.08 - 1.35	10	10		opm	N		Runoff from fertilizer use; Leaching from septic tanks, sewage; Erosion of natural
Selenium		2022		10		7.1 - 7.1	50	50	)	ppb	N		Discharge from petroleum and metal refineries; Erosion of
Radioactive Contamina		ollection Date	-	est Level tected	-	e of Individua Samples	I MCLG	м	L	Jnits	Violat	ion	Likely Source of Contamination
Gross alpha excluding radon and uranium	a 05,	/26/2020		3.1		3.1 - 3.1	0	15	2 k	oCi/L	Ν		Erosion of natural deposits.

Synthetic	Collection	Highest Level	Range of Individual	MCLG	MCL	Units	Violation	Likely Source of Contamination
organic	Date	Detected	Samples					

Atrazine	2022	2	1.6 - 1.6	3	3	ppb	N	Runoff from herbicide used on row crops.
----------	------	---	-----------	---	---	-----	---	--

**Disinfectant Residual** 

Disinfectant Residual	Year	Average Level	Range of Levels Detected	MRDL	MRDLG	Unit of Measure	Violation (Y/N)	Source in Drinking Water
Chloramine Residual	2022	1.59	.10-4.0	4	4	ppm		Water additive used to control microbes.

## **Coliform Bacteria**

Maximum Contaminant Level	Highest No. of Coliform Positive	E. Coli Maximum Contaminant Level		Violation (Y/N)	Likely Source of Contaminants
0	0	0	0	Ν	Naturally present in the environment.

#### Violations

Public Notification Rule									
The Public Notification Rule helps to ensure that consumers will always know if there is a problem with their drinking water. These notices immediately alert consumers if there is a serious problem with their drinking water (e.g., a boil water emergency).									
Violation Type	/iolation Type Violation Begin Violation End Violation Explanation								
PUBLIC NOTICE RULE LINKED TO VIOLATION	11/01/2019	11/01/2022	We failed to adequately notify you, our drinking water consumers, about a violation of the drinking water						



